W2 [RONSIDE

Consulting Services Inc.

MEMORANDUM

TO: Hilton Township

FROM: Antoinette Blunt, Integrity Commissioner
Ironside Consulting Services Inc

DATE: Report Submitted: 7 March 2024

SUBJECT: Report of the Integrity Commissioner
Covering the period from March 18, 2023 to December 31, 2023

Appointment

On February 6, 2019, the Council of Hilton Township appointed Antoinette Blunt, President, Ironside
Consulting Services Inc. as the Municipality’s first Integrity Commissioner. The appointment was
effective February 6,2019, according to By-Law No. 1233-19. The appointment was further extended
according to By-Law 1324-22 until December 31, 2024.

Municipal Act, 2001

Section 223.6 (1) of the Municipal Act states, that” If the Commissioner provides a periodic report to the
municipality on his or her activities, the Commissioner may summarize advice he or she has given but shall
not disclose confidential information that could identify a person concerned. 2006, c. 32, Sched. A, s. 98.”

Activities, Expenditures During Period and Total Since Appointment

There were no requests for advice or inquiries during this reporting period. There were no expenditures
during this reporting period and none since date of appointment.



